Ashish Shaji

♀ India **→** +91 999 030 1689

Web Developer 2 years of experience ashish.cgwcn@gmail.com Portfolio: ashishshaji.me linkedin.ashishshaji.me 🛅 github.ashishshaji.me 🕠

I'm a full stack web developer who can build apps from ground up. I aspire toward a career that will allow me to participate in making a functional product / service and also help me continue grow as a developer and as a person.

Skills: (Angular2+) (JavaScript) (CSS) (HTML) (MongoDB) (NodeJS

Experience

Chai Chai India chaichai.co.in

Jan 2021 to Mar 2021

Software Developer New Delhi, India

- Develop single page static website using WordPress.
- Manage servers for hosting various web applications and database.
- Develop a Full Stack Web Application for administration.

Kriger Campus kriger.in

Feb 2019 to Aug 2020

Software Developer New Delhi

Worked in various layers of web technologies from frontend development to backend development while tackling various challenges and finding solutions.

- Develop website using Angular 7
- Use Firebase SDK in website to implement authentication, fetch data, post data etc.
- Write code for Firebase backend / Cloud Functions.
- Write code for migrating Firebase data to MongoDB.
- Develop REST API using NodeJS, ExpressJS, Mongoose.
- Participate in Database Design and Maintenance.
- Write supporting code for Database corrections and modifications.
- Recommend and implement performance improvements.
- Participate in testing android application.
- Document test results, API list.
- Confer with management or development teams to prioritize needs, resolve conflicts, develop content criteria, or choose solutions.
- Identify problems uncovered by testing or customer feedback, and correct problems or refer problems to appropriate personnel for correction.
- Evaluate code to ensure that it is valid, is properly structured, meets industry standards and is compatible with browsers, devices, or operating systems.
- Maintain understanding of current web technologies or programming practices through continuing education, reading, or participation in professional conferences, workshops, or groups.

Education

NIIT training.com

Jun 2018 to Nov 2018

Professional Diploma in Digital Transformation, MEAN Stack: Web Development

Project-based intensive course.

Built 2 Projects using MEAN stack.

Indira Gandhi National Open University ignou.ac.in

Jan 2020

Bachelor of Computer Applications, Computer Applications.

Currently Enrolled [Semester 3]

Projects

Chai chai India Admin Dashboard

chaichai.co.in

Admin dashboard for internal management

CSS, HTML, Typescript, Javascript, Feathers JS, NgZorro, Node JS, Angular 11

Kriger Campus Website

kriger.in

Web App for Kriger Campus: India's Education Network

Javascript, Typescript, CSS, HTML, Angular7, MongoDB, Firebase, NodeJS

Chai chai India

chaichai.co.in

Static WordPress website for Chaichai India

WordPress, Github Pages

Portfolio Website

ashishshaji.me github.com/CovertGravy/covertgravy.github.io

Basic portfolio using HTML, CSS, JS

SCSS, CSS, JavaScript, HTML, Github Actions, Github Pages, ParcelJS

Cab Booking Site [course project]

github.com/CovertGravy/NIIT-Cab-Booking-Site

Cab booking website - MEAN Stack, Google Map API, Socket.io

CSS, HTML, JavaScript, AngularJS, NodeJS, MongoDB

Movie Booking Site [course project]

github.com/CovertGravy/NIIT-Movie-Booking-Site

Movie booking website - MEAN Stack

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, MongoDB, AngularJS

Languages

English Fluent) (Hind

Hindi Conversational

Malayalam Native